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OFFICE OF THE CHIEF COMMISSIONER OF CENTRAL GST & CUSTOMS

ETIEvTH &4 VISAKHAPATNAM ZONE

C.No. V/'3()’()7/2()17—(‘(} (V7)) RIT-PE Dated: 28.05.2018

To
Ms. K. Sandhya Reddy.
[.No.1-11-184/1. Shyamlal Buildings.

Beeumpets [lyderabad- 500010

Madan.
joht under RTT Act 2005 -Reg.

Sub: Information sot
Pleasc refer Lo your RT1 application dated 30.04.2018. which was received in this

oflice on 10.05.2018.
I this regard as per your application. point wise replics are hereunder-

(H Yes.
(1 No, the allegations arc found to be not sustainable.

(1) Not Applicable, as reply to Point no. (11) is NO.
Slies to questions as to why ced not

(V) & (V) There
Pravided ‘
he ;‘eﬁlmfd under RT1 ACT, as the sam¢ are not infor amation as per?

Cic.

and reason for the same 1l

Aarious decistons ol

Hlv. vou may prefer an appes al hdmu &\n

Appeliate Authority. Shit. . Shiril Saroj. /lc/dzmmu/ Conunissione - Office of ‘the Chief
Conmissionel” ol Central_ /(1\ & ."1/»10))1\ Vmu/(/mpa//mm Zone, (18/ Bhavan, Port. Area,

|“ivakhapatnant= hl )Uf)ﬂ within 30 ¢ [ this letter.

Hyou are age ricved by the above ey

Yours sincerely.

ST
‘ 2-.‘5"u’(("3
(S- Raghuraim)
Assistant Commissionet
()891-256()’/‘)3"2853104
raghuram;s@gq_vﬂ.m
% 0891-2568837 2561942 C_.Q.!l_lll\_l‘:QQ_X.Y.’./:g@JJ._i,_Q:.i!),

“ﬁa QESWMEWQH Area, Visakhapatnam—530 035,

f&=7ep Dated : ﬁ 6{26

TN By Spded/OrsRPAL
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APPLICATION UNDER RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

Dt.30.04.2018
To

The Central Public Information Officer,

Chief Commissioner of Customs & Central Excise,
Visakhapatnam Zone,

Central Excise Building,

Port Area, Visakhapatnam- 530 035.

Sir,
Sub:- Request for information under RTI,2005
PART-1

Name of the applicant: K. Sandhya Reddy, Advocate,
H.No.1'11'184/1,
Shyamlal Buildings,
Begumpet
a\ Hyderabad-500016
&7 & Phn- 9573113001

A S sandhyareddy089@gmail com
\




Mr. Amaresh Kumar, Joint Commissioner of Central Tax, Tirupati GST

Commissionerate, Tirupati. In this regard, it is requested to provide the

following information and documents:

I. Please inform whether any action has been initiated in Pursuance of
my complaint dt.01.02.2018?
II. Whether any action has been taken against Mr. Amaresh Kumar?
OI.  If answer to Question IT ig Yes, please inform what action has been
taking against Mr. Amaresh Kumar?
IV. Ifno action has been taken—reason why no action is taken against
him?
V. Though, I requested to assign the matter to any other Adjudicating
Authority, in the Interest of justice to my client, Mr. Amaresh
Kumar wasg allowed to adjudicate the matter. Please inform why my

request had not been considered?

Application fee of Rs.10 is paid through IPQu3~ %955 sudt._é Y .2018.
Original copy is enclosed.

Mode of delivery preferred is through Email. Other modes of delivery

may be resorted to in case of any constraints on your part.

The information can be furnished within 30 days as prescribed under
Section 6 (1).

DECLARATION OF THE APPLICANT
—taallON UF THE APPLICANT
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responsible for itg accuracy

Place: Hyderabad
b WM

Date: ;0 . .2018 i
20 .y (Signature of the applicant)



